Nimisha Jadhav

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Nimisha Mam,

Urmila Jadhav

27 December 2024 15:03

Nimisha Jadhav

Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar; Ameet.Koomar; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh

RE: Payment Against Running Bill

BILL FOR SEMOLINA KITCHENS AIRPORT THIRUVANANTHAPURAM..pdf, Measurement Sheet Semolina Thiruvannathapuram 1.xlIsx;
PurchaseOrderPrint7ee40ee4-98ec-424a-bf03-8a29f46baa3d (1).pdf; DUCT Measurement Sheet For Semolina Air Port (2).xIsx; IMG_
20241220_110651_679 (1).jpg; BILL FOR INSULATION SEMOLINA KITCHENS AIRPORT THIRUVANANTHAPURAM..pdf; INSULATION
MEASUREMENT FOR SEMOLINA KICHEN THIRUVANTHARAMPURAM xlIsx; 1734673118342 (1).jpg;
PurchaseOrderPrint4b1d8b8e-59af-4456-8b05-2c01704d0682 (1) (1).pdf

As discussed, PFA revised invoices for TVD Lounge HVAC work with supporting documents to proceed further.

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 20 December 2024 16:39

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: FW: Payment Against Running Bill

Dear Urmila,

Please review and confirm for safal upload.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.



From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 20 December 2024 11:35

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Mahamaya.engineeringl @gmail.com
Subject: FW: Payment Against Running Bill

Dear Nimisha,
Kindly find attached final bill of approved PO for exhaust works for TRV international lounge. Please proceed with the same.

Regards
Ebrahim.Anis.Shaikh

From: Mahamaya Engineering <mahamaya.engineeringl @gmail.com>
Sent: 20 December 2024 11:05

To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Fwd: Payment Against Running Bill

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Ma'am,

Should you require any further information / clarifications in this regard, kindly call me at +91-9205300857
Regards
Yash Katoch

MAHAMAYA ENGINEERING
S-200,School block,shakarpur,



Delhi 110092.
Mob.9540071243, 9205300857

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Mahamaya Engineering <mahamaya.engineeringl @gmail.com>

Date: Sat, 16 Nov 2024 at 6:19 PM

Subject: Payment Against Running Bill

To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>, Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Dear Sir,
We Done 95% Work Against PO Please Approved The Running Bill We Share
Attached the Measurement Sheet As per PO

Should you require any further information / clarifications in this
regard, kindly call me at +91-8928708727

Regards

Abu Samad

MAHAMAYA ENGINEERING
S-200,School block,shakarpur,
Delhi 110092.
Mob.9540071243, 9205300857.



